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DATE: May 1, 2000

nc’ /
TO: All Parties of Record W ﬁLd [
FROM: Wm. Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal
Services
RE: Docket No. 991779-EI - Review of the Appropriate Application
of Incentives to Wholesale Power Sales by Investor-Owned
Utilities.

Via Facsimile

Pursuant to Prehearing Officer Clark’s ruling at today’s
Prehearing Conference, the following final list of issues has been
approved for the above-referenced docket:

i Should the Commission eliminate the 20 percent shareholder

incentive set forth in Order No. 12923, issued January 24,
1984, in Docket No. 830001-EU-B?

25 If the Commission decides to maintain the 20 percent
shareholder incentive 1n Issue 1 or approves a new
incentive, what types of non-separated, non—f£irm,

wholesale sales should be eligible to receive the
shareholder incentive?

If the Commission decides to maintain the 20 percent
shareholder incentive in 1Issue 1 or approves a new
incentive, how should the incentive be structured?

If you find it necessary to revise any part of your previously
stated positions to be consistent with this list of issues, please
provide any such revisions to Cochran Keating by telephone at (850)
413-6193 or by facsimile transmission at (850) 413-6194 no later
than 5:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 2, 2000.
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